~ORETHN B YRS REF B

ROYAL INSURANCE CORPORATION OF BHUTAN LTD.
HEAD OFFICE: THIMPHU

FIRE INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM

I/We hereby request you to insure the following:

Sum Insured Rate Premium
Lo ONDBUIING 1] e ee e
i, ONBUIING 2] e e
IO bUIdING s s T e frs s rsensnans
iv. On household Furniture & personal effects.....ccocceiiineene.
v. On business Furniture, fixture, fitting & Utensils...................
vi. On Merchandise & Stock-in-trade consisting of...................
Whilst.contaifned i The. cwsesmmsasssnssesrsrsssamen s
(State whether Factory, Shop or Go down)
vii. On Machinery (attach list of machinery with Value)...........
........................................................................................... Total
Total:

PLEASE TICK THE ADDITIONAL COVER REQUIRED BY YOU:
[ 1] Earthquake [__1 Flood [ __| Landslide [ ] Storm [ RSMDT
[ ] Explosion [ __] Spontaneous combustion [__] Deletion of Electric Clause (DEC)

THE ABOVE PROPERTY IS SITUATED AT:

................... (Mortar), with roof of ............................supported on.....................(Truss), having floor made of
............................... (State whether concrete, wood, bamboo, tiles, marble etc.), lighted by .......cccvooveevevnn...

NOTE: It is most desirable that the property should be insured for the FULL VALUE (i.e PRESENT MARKET
VALUE LESS DEPRECIATION) as only a proportionate amount of any loss would be recoverable in case of
under insurance.

INSURE WITH RIEB TO BE SURE

Thimphu : Po{ Box: 315 1+ 975-2-321037,322426,321161,323487,324282,325858,328307,323993,336267,336758
Fax: 02-323677, 336086,336085,325725

‘mail: ricbho@druknet.bt, Website: www.ricb.com.bt Toll Free Nos; THIMPHU-181, PHUENTSHOLING-151

L :P/LING Post#77 KHURUTHANG GELEPHU
- 05-257482/257509  02-584310 05-251070
:05-202453/20786  02-548346

IX: D5-252441 02-584309  DB-ZaI782
ICRO DFFICE: HAA TRONGSA
LEPHONE: (18-375351 03-571444

A 08-37a301 03-571403

T/GANG ~ MONGAR  BUMTHANG
04-521156  D4-B4NE  03-B3n0i
04-521288  D4-G4I44E0  03-631333
P/ GATSHEL ZHEMGANG ~ BAJD
07-47230  03-74123t  02-4B1927

07-471281  03-741282  02-481528

SAMTSE
09-365235

05-36aa81
DAGANA
06-481789
(6-481250

S/JUNGKHAR
07-251085

07-251482
GOMTU
05-37125a

[15-371256

PARD GEDU TSIRANG  NGANGLAM
08-70781  05-282330 [0B-471420  07-481221
08-272853

08-2720018  [5-2870B4 OB-47420  07-481222
T/YANGTSE  LHUNTSE

04-781270  D4-545176

04-781270  D4-545176



NS E

BOE OB

HEAD OFFICE: THIMPHU

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS ARE TO BE ANSWERED BY THE PROPOSER:

ROYAL INSURANCE CORPORATION OF BHUTAN LTD.

1| (a) By whom are the premises occupied? 5
(b) Give full particulars of whom each portion of the (DGO FIOOFE. .0 snteomsnmminisbisiibinisismmisnis s
premises is occupied and, if any goods are stored B3 FIOO et
therein, please state their nature. b o 1T
(c) If any trade or process of manufacture carried on K 1122 YOO
give full particulars. 1o e Yo
(d) Is the building detached, or does it adjoin other BASEMENt . comwmmmasrammmss s s
bldg? If adjoining state and give details of construction T T —
and occupation of such adjoining buildings. o T

(0], e monnaremmnssesnsmassnamnssapansnrasssnsszanmassasnessssennromnsss
2| Stock Insurance:
(a) How frequently stock is taken? (1 |- ceaesns st cnmsmmrmmersmsnsmsmssasnss s s
(b) Is a proper set of account of book kept? U S
{c) Arethe gecount books locked up ina fireproaf state | (Clocswassnnnmramsmmmsnssmssas
or removed to another building at all times when the
premises are not open for business proposes

3| Has the property been previously insured or are there Name of | Amt. Premium | Period of
any existing insurance with this or any other company company | insured Insurance
on the same property? If so, state

4| Have you ever suffered a loss by fire/earth Name of | Sum Date of Amt. of
quake/landslide/storm etc.? if so state full particulars company | Insured | loss loss

[/WE.eevvevrerevercresrrsvsrnesessensnsenennennnnn . D€ING  desirous of effecting an insurance with ROYAL INSURANCE
CORPORATION OF BHUTAN LTD. as above do hereby certify that all the particulars reflected in this
proposal form are correct and complete, that I/We have not concealed any material to be known to the
Corporation and that the sums proposed for insurance represent the fair value of the property to be

insured.

I/We also agree that the Proposal and declaration shall be basis of the contract between the

Corporation and myself/ourselves and I/We undertake to pay the premium

when called upon to do so.

Further, I/We have also read the policy and agree with the terms and conditions of insurance.

Signature of Proposer

------------------

INSURE WITH RICB T0 BE SURE

----------------------------------------------

Thimphu : i’mﬁ Box: 315
Fax: 02-323677, 336086,336085,325725
mail: ricbho@druknet.bt, Website: www.rich.com.bt Toll Free Nos: THIMPHU-181, PHUENTSHOLING-151

L :P/LING Post #77 KHURLTHANG  GELEPHU T/GANG ~ MONGAR  BUMTHANG  SAMTSE S/JONGKHAR ~ PARD
: 05-202482/262508  02-584310 08-251070  D4-521156  D4-B4MME  03-B30DI  05-3B5235 [7-251085 08-27281
:0b-257403/207869  02-548348 08-272853
\X: D5-20244 02-384308  DG6-25782  04-52238  04-G4l446  [03-631333  [05-365581 07-251492 08-272018
ICRO QFFICE: HAA TRONGSA P/ GATSHEL ZHEMGANG  BAJO DAGANA GOMTU T/YANGTSE
LEPHONE: 08-3753al 03-52i444 07471290  03-741Z3f 0248927  O0B-481289  D05-371255 04-781770
W 08-373301 03-521403  07-471231  03-741297  02-481328 05-481230 05-371256 04-781270

:+ 975-2-321037,322426,321161,323487,324282,325858,328307,323993,336267,336758

GEDU TSIRANG ~ NGANGLAM
05-287330  06-471420  07-481221
05-282564  DB-47421  [07-481222
LHUNTSE
[4-045176
04-54a178




